安娜雅思 雅思口语题库 1-4月

前言

以下是 2022 年 1-4 月口语题库的

完整版 Part1 和 Part2

不同于市面上各大机构的回忆版题目 Anna 提供**真考官版**口语题库 所有题目均来自考官小本本

我们保证

P1 和 P2 可以做到每个小问题都 100%一模一样 P3 绝对会从题库里抽 3-6 个问题提问 唯一的变量是 考官可能会追问或者随机提问

市面上有太多的机构分享口语题库 但具体题目各不相同 这是因为市面上的口语题库都是 根据考生回忆整理的 但回忆总有偏差 如果你考的并不是题库里面的内容 这不是超纲,而是你手中的题库是错的

> 这年头证明自己不容易 我只能说一句

考完后对照一下市面上的题库和我的 你就知道我是不是在胡扯

如果你不知道怎么回答这些题目 脑子里面就是没有思路 亦或者有思路但是发音不好 时间紧张来不及自己准备

那可以参考下我们原创的

雅思口语素材

我们一共写了 两套 P1, 四套 P2, 一套 P3 答案 提供两个难度, 多套答案 总有一套适合你

Part2 和 Part3 有串联素材

20-25 个主题串联 50 个 Part2 话题

6条思路套用大部分的 Part3 话题

考前抱佛脚 事半功倍 定期更新,避免重样 英国外教,倾力编写

需要请直接在淘宝搜索: 安娜雅思口语素材 以下这个就是了



目录

Part1	部	分	.6
	1:	Work or Study	.6
	2:	Hometown	.6
	3:	App	.6
	4:	Colours	.7
	5:	Getting lost	.7
	6:	Pets and animals	.7
	7 :	Public garden and parks	.7
	8:	Weather	.7
	9:	Concentration	.8
	10:	Science	.8
	11:	Shoes	.8
	12:	Headphones	.8
	13:	Handwritings	.8
		Spending time with others	
	15:	TV programs	.9
	16:	Mirrors(1-4 月新题)	.9
	17:	Taking photos (1-4 月新题)	.9
		Cars(1-4 月新题)	
	19:	Websites (1-4 月新题)	10
	20:	Street markets (1-4 月新题)	10
	21:	Watching sport (1-4 月新题)	10
		Art(1-4 月新题)	
	23:	Finding and losing things (1-4 月新题)	10
		Email(1-4 月新题)	
	25:	Daily life routine (1-4 月新题)	11
		Dreams(1-4 月新题)	
	27:	Cell phones(1-4 月新题)	11
	28:	Cinema(1-4 月新题)	11
		3 部分	
	1:	令你兴奋的书	12
	2:	机智地解决问题的人	12
	3:	浪费时间的场合	13
	4:	早起	13
	5:	敬佩的商人	13
	6:	咖啡馆	14
	7 :	搬到新家/新学校	14
	8:	花费超过预期的物品	14
	9:	有趣的外国人	15
	10:	希望养成的习惯	15
	11:	等待特殊事情	15
	12:	有名的运动员	16
		善待不喜欢的人	
		有创造力的人	
		困难的决定	
	16:	自行车/摩托车/汽车旅行	17
	17:	优质服务	17

18:	假期旅行
19 :	难学的技能18
20:	为家人骄傲18
21:	完成的难事19
22:	小学印象最深的人19
23:	给别人建议19
24:	感兴趣的名人
25:	感兴趣的想学的技能/事
26:	筹办的活动(1-4月新题)
27 :	对社会做出贡献的人(1-4 月新题)21
28:	想共度时光的人(1-4 月新题)
29:	童年玩具(1-4 月新题)
30:	想买给朋友的礼物(1-4 月新题)
31:	帮助你学外语的事情(1-4 月新题)22
32:	特殊的蛋糕(1-4 月新题)
33:	尝试修复的家中坏物件(1-4月新题)23
34:	别人告诉你的故事(1-4 月新题)
35:	理想住宅(1-4 月新题)
36:	待在一个新地方(1-4 月新题)
37 :	有趣的歌(1-4 月新题)
38:	未实现的目标(1-4 月新题)
39:	学校/工作中不喜欢的规定(1-4 月新题)
40:	离不开的东西(1-4 月新题)
41:	从长辈学到的技能(1-4 月新题)
42:	
43 :	印象深刻的一堂课(1-4 月新题)
44 :	
45 :	有趣的谈话(1-4 月新题)
46 :	收到的免费物品/服务(1-4月新题)27
47 :	社交网络上常关注的人(1-4 月新题)27
	有趣的著名城市(1-4 月新题)
	乡下一隅(1-4月新题)
50:	最近第一次见且想了解更多的人(1-4月新题)

Part1 部分

1: Work or Study

Work:

- 1. What kind of job do you do?
- 2. What is the best thing about your job?
- 3. Will you keep on doing this job in the future?
- 4. How do you usually spend your day at work? (1-4 月新题)
- 5. Do you find it easy to organize your time at work? (1-4 月新题)
- 6. Who helps you most in your work? (1-4 月新题)

Study:

- 1. What is your major?
- 2. What is the most interesting thing about the subject / major you are in?
- 3. What can you do in the future with your degree?
- 4. How do you usually spend your day when you're studying? (1-4 月新题)
- 5. Do you find it easy to organize your study time? (1-4 月新题)
- 6. Who helps you most in your studies? (1-4 月新题)

2: Hometown

- 1. Tell me about your hometown / where is your hometown?
- 2. Do you like your hometown? / Do you want to move to the countryside in the future?
- 3. Do you think your hometown is a good place for children to grow up in?
- 4. Where is your hometown? (1-4 月新题)
- 5. Did you learn about the history of.../your home town when you were at school? (1-4 月新题)
- 6. What is .../your home town famous for (1-4 月新题)

3: App

- 1. What apps have you recently used?
- 2. Do you have a favourite app?

- 3. How do you find out about different apps?
- 4. Have you downloaded any new apps recently?

4: Colours

- 1. What's your favourite colour?
- 2. Did you like the same colours when you were a child?
- 3. What colours do your friends like most?
- 4. What colour makes you uncomfortable in your room?

5: Getting lost

- 1. Have you ever got lost when you visited a new place?
- 2. Do you find it difficult to get to new places without using a map?
- 3. How do you feel when you get lost somewhere?
- 4. Have you ever helped someone who got lost?

6: Pets and animals

- 1. Have you ever had a pet before?
- 2. Would you like to have pets in the future?
- 3. What is the most popular animal in China?
- 4. Where do you prefer to keep your pet, indoors or outdoors?

7: Public garden and parks

- 1. Did you go to public parks and gardens when you were a child?
- 2. Do you spend much time in parks and gardens now?
- 3. How have parks changed today compared to the time when you were a kid?
- 4. Would you prefer to play in a personal garden or public garden?

8: Weather

- 1. Does the weather change a lot in your country?
- 2. What kind of weather do you like most?
- 3. Would you like to live in a place that has very different weather from where you live?

4. Do you think people who live in a place with good weather are happier?

9: Concentration

- 1. When is it particularly important for you to concentrate?
- 2. Can you concentrate in a noisy environment?
- 3. What do you do to help you concentrate?
- 4. Did/Do you always pay attention in your lessons at school?

10: Science

- 1. When did you start to learn about science?
- 2. Which science subject is interesting to you?
- 3. Is it easy for you to learn science subjects?
- 4. What kinds of science subjects are closed related to our daily lives?

11: Shoes

- 1. Do you like buying shoes? How often?
- 2. Is it easy for you to find shoes that you want to buy?
- 3. Would you ever spend a lot of money on shoes?
- 4. Which do you prefer, fashionable shoes or comfortable shoes?

12: Headphones

- 1. How often do you use headphones?
- 2. Are headphones popular in your country?
- 3. Are headphones comfortable to wear?
- 4. In what conditions you won't use headphones?

13: Handwritings

- 1. Do you prefer handwriting or typing?
- 2. Do you write more now than you do when you were a child?
- 3. What is the difference between handwriting and using a keyboard?
- 4. What are some of the things that require handing writing?

14: Spending time with others

- 1. What do you most enjoy doing with other people?
- 2. Do you have enough time for doing things with your friends?
- 3. Would you prefer to study alone or with others?
- 4. Would you like to do a job that involves working with a lot of other people?

15: TV programs

- 1. What kinds of TV program do you enjoy watching?
- 2. Did you watch too much TV when you were a child?
- 3. Do you think children nowadays watched too much TV?
- 4. What kinds of program would you like to see more of on television?

16: Mirrors (1-4 月新题)

- 1. How often do you look at yourself in a mirror?
- 2. Have you ever bought a mirror?
- 3. Would you buy clothes without checking yourself in a mirror first?
- 4. Do you think mirrors are a good way to decorate a room?

17: Taking photos (1-4 月新题)

- 1. How often do you take photos?
- 2. Do you like taking photos of yourself?
- 3. Do you have a favorite family photo?
- 4. Would you like to learn how to take better photos?

18: Cars (1-4 月新题)

- 1. Did you enjoy travelling by car when you were a child?
- 2. Would you generally prefer to be a driver or a passenger in a car
- 3. How important is the colour of a car to you?
- 4. What type of car would you most like to have in the future?

19: Websites (1-4 月新题)

- 1. What kinds of websites do you use most often?
- 2. Do you prefer to get information from websites or books?
- 3. Does your favorite website look the same now as when you first used it?
- 4. Which is more important to you, what a website looks like or how easy it is to use?

20: Street markets (1-4 月新题)

- 1. What are the best things to buy at street markets in your country?
- 2. When was the last time you went to a street market?
- 3. Do you like going to street markets when you're on holiday?
- 4. Which do you prefer: shopping at street market or shopping at a shopping centre?

21: Watching sport (1-4 月新题)

- 1. Do you enjoy watching sport on TV?
- 2. Have you ever been to watch a live sports event [e.g. in a stadium]?
- 3. Is there a sports event you might like to watch in the future?
- 4. Do you think it's more enjoyable to watch sport alone or with other people?

22: Art (1-4 月新题)

- 1. Did you learn to draw or paint when you were younger?
- 2. Have you ever visited an art gallery?
- 3. Do you like looking at drawing or painting?
- 4. Would you like to learn more about art in the future?

23: Finding and losing things (1-4 月新题)

- 1. What kind of lost things have you found in a public place?
- 2. What would you do if you found something valuable, for example a phone?
- 3. Have you ever lost something which was found by a stranger?
- 4. Would you ever ask for help on social media to find something you'd lost?

24: Email (1-4 月新题)

- 1. Is email popular with everyone in your country?
- 2. Do you send a lot of emails?
- 3. Do you prefer to email people or speak to them on the phone?
- 4. Do you think people will use email more or less in the future?

25: Daily life routine (1-4 月新题)

- 1. What do you usually do in the morning [before starting your work or studies]?
- 2. Do you prefer to go to bed early or late?
- 3. Do you like to do the same things every weekend?
- 4. Is your daily routine going to change in the future?

26: Dreams (1-4 月新题)

- 1. How often do you remember your dreams after you wake up?
- 2. Do you like hearing about other people's dreams?
- 3. Do you think dreams can have special meanings?
- 4. Would you like to learn more about the subject of dreams?

27: Cell phones (1-4 月新题)

- 1. Do you like using a cell phone?
- 2. Do you send many text messages?
- 3. When did you first have a cell phone?
- 4. Are there any places where you would not use a cell phone?

28: Cinema (1-4 月新题)

- 1. Did you go to the cinema a lot when you were a child?
- 2. Do you still like the same movies that you liked when you were a child?
- 3. Do you prefer to go to the cinema with friends or on your own?
- 4. Which is more popular in your country: watching movies at movie theatre, or watching movies at home?

Part 2&3 部分

Part2 的小问题只是起到提示作用,并不要求考生一定要按照小问题来回答。

考官是根据你的表达能力,英语水平来给你评分。

Part3 的小问题是题库中的题目,考官肯定会先从中提问,再根据你的回答追问或 者随机问

1: 令你兴奋的书

Describe an exciting book that you enjoy reading Some instructions that you can follow What type of book it was Why you read the book What the book was about And explain why the book was so exciting.

What kinds of books do Chinese people like reading? What kinds of books do young people and old people enjoy Do boys and girls like the same kinds of books? Do you think it is very important to read the book before watching the movie version of it? Are films/movies usually not as good as the books they are based on Can films/movies which based on novels encourage people to read more

2: 机智地解决问题的人

Describe a time when someone you know found a clever solution to a problem. Some instructions that you can follow Who the person is What the problem was What the person did And explain why you think this was a clever solution to the problem.

Do you think children are born smart or they learn to become smart? How important schools are in helping children become more clever? Are very clever children usually happy?

Why are some people well-rounded and others only good at one thing? Why does modern society need talents of all kinds?

Can people become very good at something if they try hard enough?

3: 浪费时间的场合

Describe an activity you usually do that wastes your time Some instructions that you can follow What it is How long you have been doing it When do you usually do it And explain why you are still doing it knowing it is a waste of time

What kinds of activities do people have to do every day? Is it important to have a daily routine? How can people make routine activities [e.g. cleaning, ironing] less boring? What kinds of things make people feel pressured? Is it beneficial to have a certain amount of stress? What would make people feel less stressed — having more time or more money?

4: 早起

Describe a time when you had to get up very early. Some instructions that you can follow: Where you were What time you had to get up Why you had to get up so early And explain how you felt about getting up very early.

Why do people get up early? Why do many people dislike getting up early? Is the early morning the best part of the day? What's the advantages of arriving early for an appointment? When it is not good for people to arrive very early Why do some people think it's important to be on time and others don't

5: 敬佩的商人

Describe a businessman you admire Some instructions that you can follow: Who this person is What his or her business is What you know about this person's business career And explain why you admire this businessperson.

What types of business are most popular with young people in .../your country? Do businesspeople in .../your country generally work too hard? What do you think is the retirement age for men and women? What kinds of qualities do people need to run their own business? Are business qualifications more important than experience? Is it best for a person to stay in one business all their working life

6: 咖啡馆

Describe a café you've been to. Some instructions you can follow: Where this café is and what it looks like Why you went there What you drank or ate there And explain what you liked or disliked about this cafe.

What kind of people would like to go to a café? Are cafés good places for meeting friends? What's the differences between going to cafés and going to restaurants What kinds of social events do people in .../your country organize in their homes Is important to invite people to your home? Why? Can people truly know someone until they have visited another's home

7: 搬到新家/新学校

Describe a time when you moved to a new home/school Some instructions you can follow: When you moved Where you moved Why you moved And how you felt about it

Why do people move to a new home? What problems will people face after moving to a new place? How do people solve these problems? What are the advantages and disadvantages of living in the same place? Do Children deal with change better than adults? How changes at work can affect a person's family life Is gradual change better than sudden change?

8: 花费超过预期的物品

Describe a time when you had to pay more than you expected for something . Some instructions that you can follow What you were paying for How you felt when you saw the price What you did about it And explain why the amount of money you had to pay was unexpected.

What do you think young people spend most of their money on?Do you think it is important to save money? Why?Do people buy things they don't need?Is it important to teach children about giving money to support people in needShould rich people give some of their money to help other peopleWhat can people do to support others in mind, apart from giving money to them

9: 有趣的外国人

Describe a foreign person who you have heard on known that you think is interesting Some instructions that you can follow Who the person is How you knew him/her What kind of person he/she is And explain why you think he/she is interesting

Do you have any foreign friends? Do you think having foreign friends is a good way to know other countries? Do you think it's important to know the culture and language before going to another country? How can people benefit from living in another country? What are the advantages and disadvantages of working for an international company? What are the reasons why international brands are more popular than local brands?

Do you think International companies always bring benefits to the countries they operate in?

10:希望养成的习惯

Describe a good habit a friend has that you would like to develop. Some instructions that you can follow Who the friend is What the habit is What made you notice this good habit And explain why you would like to develop this habit.

What habits should children have? What should parents do to teach their children good habits? Why do children learn bad habits Why do some habits change when people get older? What's the benefit of having a daily routine Do you think people who have fixed routines are not creative?

11: 等待特殊事情

Describe a time when you had to wait for something special to happen. Some instructions that you can follow What this special thing was Why you had to wait for it What you did while you were waiting And explain how you felt about waiting for this special thing to happen.

On what occasions do people usually need to wait? Why do many people really not like waiting? Who behaves better when waiting, children or adults? Compared to the past, are people less patient now, why? Is it always a good thing to be a patient person Can people train themselves to be patient?

12: 有名的运动员

Describe a sportsperson who did very well at an event. Some instructions that you can follow Who the sportsperson was What the sports event was Why the sportsperson did well And explain how you felt when the sportsperson did very well.

What kinds of sports do Chinese people like? Why do most people enjoy taking part in sports competitions? Is it important for children to do a number of sports? What characteristics do you think an athlete should have? Why it is difficult to become a top sports professional today How is technology becoming more important in sports

13: 善待不喜欢的人

Describe a time you were friendly to someone you didn't like You should say When and where it happened Who he/she was Why you didn't like this person And explain why you were friendly to him/her on that occasion

Why are people friendly with the person they don't like? What kinds of people are usually friendly? What are the differences between being friendly and being polite? When do people need to be direct about what they want? Do impatient people usually get what they want? Do you think it's possible for a person to be too nice?

14: 有创造力的人

Describe a creative person (egg. an artist, a musician or an inventor) whose work you admire. Some instructions that you can follow Who this person is What you know about this person What you consider his or her greatest success And explain why you admire this person's work.

What are the benefits for children of learning to paint and draw at school?Should all children learn to play a musical instrument?Do you agree that using computers helps children to be more creative?What kinds of jobs require people to be creative?Is it important to present the news via visual media [e.g. film, photography] nowadays?Why do cartoons [e.g. books and films] appeal to so many adults nowadays?

15: 困难的决定

Describe a decision that was difficult for you to make. Some instructions that you can follow What you hard to make a decision about Where and when you made the decision How long it took you to decide And explain why this was a difficult decision for you to make.

What decisions do people usually make in their daily lives? Should people give advice to teenagers before they make big decisions? What should people do if they realize they've made a bad decision? Which is easier, making a decision by yourself or making a decision after group discussion? What do people need to do to reach a good decision as a group? Should individuals present their views when they disagree with a group decision?

16: 自行车/摩托车/汽车旅行

Describe a bicycle/motorbike/car trip that you think would be interesting. Some instructions that you can follow: Where you could go Who you could go with How easy/difficult the trip would be And explain why you think using a bicycle/motorbike/car for this trip would be interesting.

Which form of vehicle is more popular in your country, bikes, cars or motorcycles?What is best thing about public transport where you live?Why more and more people want to buy cars?In what ways do people tend to travel today in cities and in the countrysideDo city planners consider the needs of pedestrians enough?What impact can it have on a country if it doesn't have an adequate transport system?

17: 优质服务

Describe an occasion when you received very good service from a company or shop/store. Some instructions that you can follow: What kind of company/shop/store it was What you needed from the company/shop/store Who in the company/shop/store helped you And explain why you thought the service was very good. What kinds of jobs involve coping with the public? What personal qualities are needed by staff who deal with the public Should companies should offer training for all staff who deal with the public Do most companies react quickly when their customers have difficulties? What companies should do if a product is faulty? How can companies avoid having problems with their products or services?

18: 假期旅行

Describe a place you went to on holiday/vacation that you would recommend. Some instructions that you can follow: Where you went for your holiday/vacation Why you went to this place What you did while you were there And explain why you would recommend this place for a holiday/vacation.

What are some popular attractions that people like to visit in your country? Do old people and young people choose different places to go on vacation? Why? What do young people and old people think about when making travel plans? How do people get to know a new place? How do people make decisions about when to take their holidays/vacations? What are the advantages and disadvantages of planning every detail of a holiday/vacation in advance?

19: 难学的技能

Describe a skill that was difficult to learn Some instructions that you can follow: When and why you learnt this skill How you learnt this skill Why it was difficult to learn And explain how you felt about learning this skill.

What skills should everyone learn when they're young How easy it is for younger and older people to learn new skills Is it important for adults to learn new skills in their life? Is à good teacher very important for students' learning experience? Why? Do students will make more progress learning with their parents at home than with teachers at school Whether the use of technology in the classroom always helps students to make progress

20: 为家人骄傲

Describe a time when you felt very proud of something a family member did. Some instructions that you can follow: Who the family member was What he/she did Where and when this happened And explain why you felt so proud of what your family member did.

When would parents feel proud of their children? Should parents reward children? Why and how? Is it good to reward children too often? Why? On what occasions would adults be proud of themselves? Is it possible for people in any kind of job to feel proud of their work Are people proud of different things today than in the past

21: 完成的难事

Describe a time when you had to do something difficult, and you succeeded. Some instructions that you can follow: What you had to do Why you had to do it Why it was difficult to do And explain how you felt about succeeding in doing this.

What are the things young children often find difficult to do? What can parents do to encourage children to do difficult things? Is it important for children to try to do things that they find difficult? What challenges do young people face today? Is it important for people to feel confident at work? What can help people feel more confident at work?

22: 小学印象最深的人

Describe a person from your primary/elementary school that you have good memories of. Some instructions that you can follow: Who this person was What you remember about him/her How often you think about him/her And explain why you have good memories of this person from your primary/ elementary school

What kinds of thing people often remember from their schooldays? Why people remember some teachers more than other teachers? Is it a best way to staying in touch with old school friends to remember schooldays? What kinds of special events in people's lives that they like to remember? What kinds of things that remind people of their past experiences? Why do some older people think life was better in the past?

23: 给别人建议

Describe a time when you gave advice to others Some instructions that you can follow: When it was To whom you gave the advice What the advice was And explain why you gave the advice

Things young people often need advice about Whether family or friends give better advice to young people Advice for young people Do young people need good advice more now than in the past What qualities do a good professional adviser need [e.g. a lawyer/careers adviser] Why do some professional advisers charge such high fees Do people rely more on computer-generated advice than on advice from human professionals in the future

24: 感兴趣的名人

Describe a famous person you are interested in Some instructions that you can follow: Who this person is How you knew about this person What this person was like before this person became famous And explain why you are interested in this person

What kinds of famous people are there in your country? Why are many people interested in the private lives of famous people What are the reasons why famous people sometimes behave badly What are the advantages and disadvantages for people of being famous Do being the child of a famous person have many benefits How do famous people feel when they are no longer famous

25: 感兴趣的想学的技能/事

Describe something you think it would be interesting to learn more about Some instructions you can follow: What it is How you first became interested in this How you could learn more about it And explain why you think it would be interesting to learn more about this.

How important it is to keep learning new things Is it hard for adults to continue learning? Why? Is it the government's responsibility to fund courses for retired people? How easy it is to get information now and in the past Can people trust the information that they found on the internet Is life experience the most reliable source of information

26: 筹办的活动(1-4 月新题)

Describe a time when you were preparing for a happy event . You should say: What the event was How you prepare for this event Who helped you prepare for it. And explain how successful your preparations for this happy event were.

How can parents teach their children to be well prepared? What are some situations in which it is good for a person to be well prepared? What can help people prepare well for a normal work/study day? Is being well organized a natural ability? How can people learn to be better organized? Do people who do not organize things in advance have more fun?

27: 对社会做出贡献的人(1-4 月新题)

Describe a person you know who does a job which is useful to society. You should say: Who this person is What job this person does What skills this person needs to do the job And explain why you think this job is useful to society.

Which jobs are well paid in your country? What are the types of job that are not paid enough? Should young people earn as much as older people? What can secondary/high schools do to prepare their students for work? Is university a good place to learn about the world of work? Should people continue to train all through their working lives?

28: 想共度时光的人(1-4 月新题)

Describe a person that you enjoy spending time with. You should say: How you met this person What type of person he/she is What you have done together And explain why you enjoy spending time with this person.

Who do people spend the most time with in their everyday lives? How important is it to spend time with different kinds of people? What is the importance of spending some time alone? How should managers behave towards their employees? In what ways do people's behaviours changes when they are with an older person? Do people behave differently if the person they are talking to is rich and famous?

29: 童年玩具(1-4 月新题)

Describe a toy that you often played with as a child. You should say: What kind of toy it was How old you were when you got it Whether you played with the toy by yourself or with other people And explain how you felt about this toy

Do boys and girls prefer different kinds of toys? How do toys that were popular in the past compare with toys that are popular now? Do children enjoy playing with household objects? What should people consider when choosing a toy for a child? Should children be allowed to choose their own toys at a toy store? What are the reasons why some parents buy their children a lot of toys?

30: 想买给朋友的礼物(1-4 月新题)

Describe a gift you would like to buy for a friend You should say: How well you know this friend How much time you spend with him/her What type of gift you would like to buy him/her And explain why you would like to buy this gift for your friend

What do people need to consider when buying a gift for another person? What are some things that are difficult to choose for other people? Do parents sometimes buy too many gifts for their children? On what occasions is it important to give gifts? Is there too much pressure to give expensive gifts on special occasions? In what ways might buying and giving gifts change in the future?

31:帮助你学外语的事情(1-4月新题)

Describe something you did that helped you to learn another language. You should say: What you did Where you did it Who you did it with And explain how doing this helped you to learn another language.

What are the most difficult things about learning a new language? How easy it is for younger and older people to learn a language? What are the best ways of learning a language? What are the benefits of learning a foreign language? Is speaking other languages more important today than it used to be in the past? How may learning a new language change people's view of their own society?

32: 特殊的蛋糕 (1-4 月新题)

Describe an occasion when you had a cake that was special. You should say: What kind of cake it was Why you had this cake Who you were with And explain how you felt about having this special cake.

When do people eat special types of food in.../your country? Do you think food for special occasions should be different from everyday food? Why do some people spend a lot of time on food for special occasions? What is the importance of meals as an opportunity for families to communicate? Why do some people not cook as much now as people did in the past? Is there more good food available now than in the past?

33: 尝试修复的家中坏物件(1-4 月新题)

Describe a time when something in your home broke and you tried to repair it. You should say: What thing broke Why this thing broke What you did to try to repair it And explain how successful you were at trying to repair this thing.

What are the kinds of things people can easily repair themselves?When it is better to ask an expert to repair something?Why it is sometimes not a good idea to pay for a repair?Were products better quality in the past?Do you think some companies only intend for their products to last for a short time?Are luxury brands always better quality than cheaper brands?

34:别人告诉你的故事(1-4月新题)

Describe a story someone told you that you remember well. You should say: Who told you the story When this person told you the story What the story was about And explain why you remember this story well

What kinds of children's stories are popular in.../your country? What stories do younger children and older children like? Why do children like listening to stories? How is technology used in storytelling today? What are the benefits of using technology in storytelling? Is reading stories better for a child's imagination than watching stories on TV/film?

35: 理想住宅(1-4 月新题)

Describe the kind of house or apartment you would like to live in. You should say: Where this house or apartment would be What it would look like What would be special about the house or apartment? And explain why you would like to live in this house or apartment

What are the most popular types of homes where you live? Do young and old people like the same types of houses/apartments? What are disadvantages of living in an apartment compared with with living in a house? Do people in.../your country generally rent or buy their home? What are the advantages and disadvantages of owning a home? Should governments be responsible for ensuring there is enough housing for the population to buy?

36: 待在一个新地方(1-4 月新题)

Describe a time that you remember being in a new place. You should say: Where you were Why you were in the new place What you remember about it And explain how you felt about being in this new place.

How do most children feel on their first day at a new school? What are the reasons why many students move to a new city or country to study? What difficulties can people have when they start working at a new company? Why do so many people enjoy travelling to new places? It is important to find out a lot about a new place before travelling there? Are there any possible negative impacts of frequent international travel to new places?

37: 有趣的歌(1-4 月新题)

Describe a song that you think is interesting. You should say: What country the song is from How you know about the song What the song is about And explain why you think this song is interesting.

What are the different types of music popular with young people in.../your country? Do older people like the same kind of music as young people? Are the words of a song more important than the music? Why are singing competitions on TV popular in some countries? What is the difference between the experience of going to live concerts and watching concerts on TV. Does music make films/movies and TV programmes more enjoyable?

38: 未实现的目标(1-4 月新题)

Describe an ambition you haven't achieved yet. You should say: What your ambition is Why you want to achieve this ambition How long you have had this ambition And explain why you haven't achieved this ambition yet.

What kinds of ambitions do children often have when they are young?How important it is for children to have ambitions?May being too ambitious not be good for children?What are the reasons why people are ambitious at work?What qualities are needed for ambitious people to succeed in the workplace?Can it sometimes cause problems if people are ambitious at work?

39: 学校/工作中不喜欢的规定(1-4 月新题)

Describe a rule (e.g. at school or work) you dislike and would like to change. You should say: What the rule is What the reason for the rule is Why you dislike the rule And explain how you would like to change the rule.

Why do schools need to have rules? What types of rules do children often have to follow at home? Are there more rules for children nowadays than in the past? Do you think everybody probably breaks a law at some time in their life? What kinds of penalties are appropriate for minor crimes [e.g. parking in the wrong place]? Is it always wrong to break the law?

40: 离不开的东西(1-4 月新题)

Describe something you can't live without – not a mobile/cell phone or computer. You should say: What this thing is What you used for it How long you have had it And explain why you can't live without this thing.

Why do children often have a favorite toy they take everywhere? What are some reasons young people want to have the latest technology? Why do some people find it difficult to throw or give anything away? In what ways does the media influence people's decisions about what they buy? Is there now too much choice when people buy products? Why do some people buy things they really do not need?

41: 从长辈学到的技能(1-4 月新题)

Describe a useful skill you learned from an older person. You should say: Who the other person was What skill you learned from this older person How easy or difficult it was to learn this skill And explain why it was useful for you to learn this skill

What types of things can children learn from older people such as grandparents? Why do children often enjoy learning things from older people? Do children learn better from adults who are not their parents? What kinds of help do older people need? Who are the best people to help older people? Who benefits more – the older people or the people who help them?

42: 享受的一次远足(1-4 月新题)

Describe a long walk that you enjoyed. You should say: Where and when you went on the walk Who you went with What you saw on the walk And explain why you enjoyed this long walk

What are the most popular outdoor leisure activities in.../your country? What is the difference between outdoor activities that people do now and in the past? What is the importance of outdoor activities in helping children develop? Why is leisure so important to people of all ages? Do women today have less time for leisure than men? How might technology impact on leisure time in the future?

43:印象深刻的一堂课(1-4月新题)

Describe a lesson that you remember well. You should say: What the lesson was about When and where this lesson took place What happened during this lesson And explain why you remember this lesson so well

What kinds of things do people have to remember every day? Why are some people better at remembering things than other people? Does technology mean people don't need to remember things? What things do people often keep when they want to remember events in their lives? Do words or pictures help people to remember things more? Why do two people sometimes remember the same event in different ways?

44:别人给你的一件衣服(1-4月新题)

Describe an item of clothing that someone gave you. You should say: What the item of clothing was and who gave it to you What it looked like When you wore it And explain why this person gave you this item of clothing

Why do some people wear different kinds of clothes for leisure and for work? What are the advantages and disadvantages of uniforms for work and school? What can people learn about someone from his or her clothes? Why do people in different parts of the world wear different types of clothes? What occasions do some people wear traditional national costumes? Will everybody wear the same types of clothes in the future?

45: 有趣的谈话(1-4 月新题)

Describe an interesting discussion that you had with friends. You should say: What the discussion was about What opinions you and your friends expressed What the result of the discussion was And explain why you found this discussion was.

What age do young children start to have their own opinions? What kinds of things do children have strong opinions about? Should parents always consider their children's opinions? In which kinds of job are excellent communication skills essential? What is the importance of having good listening skills? How easy it is for people to improve their communication skills?

46: 收到的免费物品/服务(1-4 月新题)

Describe a time when you received something without having to pay for it (e.g. a free ticket, a free service, a free product).

You should say: What this free thing was Why it was free What you did to get this free thing And explain how you felt about receiving this free thing.

What kinds of things do companies give away as free gifts? What are some reasons why companies give free gifts? Are people always pleased to receive a free gift? What kinds of free services the government should offer all citizens? Does the government need to provide good public transport for the whole country? How can giving free higher education to everybody benefit a country?

47: 社交网络上常关注的人(1-4 月新题)

Describe a person you follow regularly on social media or other media. You should say: Who this person is How you know about this person What kinds of things he/she talks about And explain why you follow this person regularly on social media or other media.

What different types of media that are popular in your country (e.g. radio, TV, social media etc.)? Are the same types of media important to young and old people? Do you think that people will continue to read printed newspapers and magazines in the future? What are the main reasons why people use social media? It is difficult to get to know someone well through social media Whether advertising products on social media is effective

48: 有趣的著名城市(1-4月新题)

Describe a famous city that you find interesting. You should say: Where the city is How you know about the city Why the city is famous And explain why you find this city interesting.

What kinds of things do tourists like to do in cities? What are the benefits for cities of having lots of tourists? What are the disadvantages for people living in cities which are popular with tourists? Why are so many young people attached to city life? Are cities better for young people than for old people? How do people improve their quality of lives in cities?

49: 乡下一隅(1-4 月新题)

Describe a place in the countryside that you enjoyed visiting. You should say: Where you went in the countryside Why you went to this place in the countryside What you saw and did there And explain why you enjoyed visiting this place in the countryside. What are the most popular places in the countryside for people in your region to visit?

What are the most popular places in the countryside for people in your region to visit? Who will enjoy visiting the countryside? Do people visit the countryside more today than in the past? Why do some people choose to live in the countryside? What's the disadvantages of living in the countryside? Are people who live in the countryside are different to the people who live in cities?

50: 最近第一次见且想了解更多的人(1-4 月新题)

Describe a person you only met recently who you would like to get to know better. You should say: Who this person is Where you met him/her What you talked about And explain why you would like to get to know this person better.

Are there any good ways to meet new people in your country? How do people behave in polite ways when meeting new people? What do you think the importance of having the same interests when making new friends? What are the most important qualities in a good friend? Do people make the closest friendships at school? How do the internet affect friendships in the future?